

# **ABOUT ZOE STENGEL**

Zoe Stengel is a New York-based Graphic Artist specializing in Illustration, Graphic Design, and a dab of UI/UX Experiences. She is actively pursuing her Bachelors at the School of Visual Arts in New York City, with an EGD in June 2022.

Between classes, Zoe works as a Freelance Designer and volunteers through various on-campus activities. Though, she continues to develop her self-titled online business, ZoeskiBrands.

## **SKILLS & TRADES**

- GRAPHIC DESIGN
- ILLUSTRATION
   DIGITAL STORYTELLING
   TRADITIONAL PAINTING
- ADOBE CREATIVE SUITES
   DESIGN (PS, AI, ID)
   BEGINNER VIDEO EDITING (AE)
- G SUITES & MICROSOFT OFFICE
- WEB DESIGN & CODING
   SQUARESPACE & WIX EDITORS
   BASIC CSS & HTML

EMAIL: ZSTENGEL129@GMAIL.COM
PORTFOLIO: WWW.ZOESTENGEL.COM

LINKEDIN & SOCIALS: @ZOESKI
ONLINE STORE: @ZOESKI\_BRANDS



# **EXPERIENCE**

ZYYO | NEW YORK, NY

# **GRAPHIC DESIGN ANALYST**

May 2020 - Present | Contact

- General Graphic Design & Branding
- UX, Presentation Packaging, Web/UI & Minor Coding
- Outsource Managing & Minor Secretarial Tasks

## **☐** GRAPHIC DESIGN INTERN

April 2019 - May 2020 | Internship

- Graphic Design & Brand Creation
- Web Design & Minor Coding (Squarespace)
- Design for Order (Merch, Decals, Billboards, etc.)

SCHOOL OF VISUAL ARTS | NEW YORK, NY

#### STUDENT CENTER STAFF MANAGER

Sept. 2019 - Present | Part-Time/Seasonal

- General Floor Managing & Correspondence
- Staff Scheduling, Training, & Disciplinary
- Space Event Planning & Orders/Inventory

PAT'S MARKETPLACE | EAST ISLIP, NY

#### **CASHIER & GREETER**

Oct. 2016 - Nov. 2019 | Part-Time

- General Customer Service & Maintenance
- Staff Training, Inventory, Reception, Food Prep.

## **EDUCATION**

#### SCHOOL OF VISUAL ARTS

BFA Illustration | Aug 2018 - June 2022

#### **EAST ISLIP HIGH SCHOOL**

Regents Diploma | Sept 2014 - June 2018